
 

                                             
 

 
Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

Planning & Zoning Board/LPA Meeting 
Thursday, September 12, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 

Central Palm Beach County Chamber of Commerce – West Office 
13901 Southern Boulevard, Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 
Chair Dennis Lipp                  Town Manager Mark Kutney    
Vice Chair Robin Crawford                  Town Clerk Susan Eichhorn   
Board Member Lawrence Corning                Town Planner Jim Fleishmann  
Board Member Keith Harris            
Board Member Grace Joyce                           
Alternate Member #1 Veronica Close 
Alternate Member #2 Byrnes Guillaume 
 
 

The Planning & Zoning Board meets on the 2nd Thursday of each month  
subject to the filing of applications. It also acts as the Local Planning Agency (LPA).  

 Items for each body are noted on the agenda. 
 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE/AGENDA 

 

1. OPENING 
 
a. Call to Order & Roll Call 

 
b. Approval of Agenda 

 
 

Mayor David Browning, Seat 4  
Vice Mayor Ronald D. Jarriel, Seat 1 
Councilman Tom Goltzené, Seat 5  
Councilman Jim Rockett, Seat 2 
Councilman Ryan Liang, Seat 3      

 
 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE - 
SUBJECT TO 
REVISION 
 

 
1 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AGENDA – September 12, 2013 
 

 
Page 2 of 3 
P & Z Board Agenda 9-12-13 
 

 
2. MINUTES   
 
 
 a. Planning and Zoning Board Minutes for Approval  -  June 13, 2013 
   
 

 
3. OLD BUSINESS  - None 
 
  
 
4. NEW BUSINESS – None 
 
 

 
5. LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY 
 

Old Business – None 
 
 
 
 

New Business  
 
 a. ULDC Text Amendment 2013-03 – Special Exception Uses 
 
 b. ULDC Text Amendment:  Section 80-20 – Residential Enterprise 
 
 c. Comprehensive Plan Amendment:  2013-01 
 
 

6. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
 
 
 
 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 

 
2 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AGENDA – September 12, 2013 
 

 
Page 3 of 3 
P & Z Board Agenda 9-12-13 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The next Planning and Zoning Board meeting is  
Tentatively scheduled for October 10, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the P&Z Board must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must 
be filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Clerk. During the meeting, before public comments, you may 
only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address any 
item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of the P&Z Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at 
least 48 hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

 
3 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 

 

 

Item 2.a. Minutes for Approval:  June 13, 2013 

 
4 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
 

 
Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

Planning & Zoning Board/LPA Meeting 
Thursday, June 13, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 

Central Palm Beach County Chamber of Commerce – West Office 
13901 Southern Boulevard, Loxahatchee Groves, FL33470 

 
Chair Dennis Lipp      Town Manager Mark Kutney 
Vice Chair Robin Crawford      Town Clerk Susan Eichhorn 
Board Member Lawrence Corning    Town Planner Jim Fleishmann 
Board Member Keith Harris     
Board Member Grace Joyce    
Alternate Member #1 Veronica Close 
Alternate Member #2 Byrnes Guillaume 
 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. OPENING 
 
a. Call to Order & Roll Call 

 
Chair Dennis Lipp called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Upon roll call, the following members of 
the Planning and Zoning Board were present: Chair Lipp, Vice Chair Crawford and Board Member 
Harris. Board Member Lawrence Corning, Grace Joyce and Alternate Members Veronica Close and 
Byrnes Guillaume were not in attendance. Alternate Member Byrnes Guillaume arrived at 8:05 p.m.  
Also in attendance were Town Manager Mark Kutney, Town Planning Consultant Jim Fleischmann, 
and Office Coordinator Dennise Rodriguez. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
5 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MINUTES – June 13, 2013 

 

 
Page 2 of 5 
P & Z Board Minutes 6‐13‐13 
 

b. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion made by Board Member Harris, to approve the agenda, seconded by Vice Chair 
Crawford. The motion passed unanimously 3/0 
 
 

 
2. MINUTES  
 

a. Planning and Zoning Board Minutes for Approval  - May 23, 2013 
 
Member Harris made a brief statement regarding the minutes. 
   
Motion made by Board Member Harris, seconded by Vice Chair Crawford to approve the 
minutes of May 23, 2013.  The motion passed 3/0. 
 
Town Manager Kutney advised that the Board had deferred Application Number REZ 2013-01, 
which resulted in a very long deferral and he suggested that the Board would need to take the 
application off the table make a motion to consider the application this evening.  
 
Motion:  Board Member Harris made a motion to reconsider Application Number REZ 2013-
01, as set forth on the Agenda.  The motion was seconded by Vice Chair Crawford.  The motion 
passed 3/0. 

 
 

3. OLD BUSINESS - None 
 
 
  
 
4. NEW BUSINESS - None 

 
  

 
5. LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY 
 
 

Old Business 
 

a. Number: REZ 2013-01 (Loxahatchee Groves Commons) Proposed Change in 
Zoning: Agricultural Residential (AR) to Commercial Low Planned Unit 
Development (CL/PUD) for a 21.73 acre property located at the northwest corner 
of Southern Boulevard and “B” Road. 

 

 
6 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MINUTES – June 13, 2013 

 

 
Page 3 of 5 
P & Z Board Minutes 6‐13‐13 
 

Town Planning Consultant Jim Fleishman addressed the Board and provided an update on the 
application, and the staff report and recommendation.  He presented a revised site plan that had 
taken the previous recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Board into consideration.  The 
site plan had also been presented to the Roadways, Equestrian Trails and Greenway Advisory 
Committee (RETGAC), and they also had several recommendations for improvement to the site 
plan.  A meeting had been held with RETGAC and Palm Beach State College and the applicant 
since that time, and it was determined that there would need to be cooperation between the 
applicant and Palm Beach State College.  Both had indicated that they were willing to do that. 
 
The applicant was present to review the revised site plan.  Bob Bentz of Land Design South, and 
Joe Lelonek of Atlantic Land Companies, on behalf of the Applicant, addressed the Board and 
provided an overall view of the project and the revised site plan. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) ponding 
program, concerns related to parking and traffic circulation. 
 
Town Planning Consultant Fleischmann reviewed the recommendations of RETGAC. 
Discussion took place. 
 
Motion: Board Member Harris made a motion to recommend approval of REZ 2013-01 
subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. In areas where parking spaces are 12’ x 20’, drive aisles shall be 28’ wide 
 

2. Bars are to be prohibited 
  
3. The applicant shall consider of relocating buildings F and G for better traffic flow 

 
            4. A package liquor store shall be granted a separation distance waiver  
 
            5. All conditions of approval as presented in staff recommendation in Attachment B.   
 
The motion was seconded by Vice Chair Crawford.  The motion passed 3/0. 
 

 
 
New Business 
 

 a. APPLICATION NUMBER:  Site Plan Amendment Application - SPA 2013-01 
  APPLICATION NAME:  Valley Crest (Magic Properties) Site Plan Amendment 
 

SITE PLAN APPROVAL:  Approval of a proposed site plan amendment on 5.0 acres 
located at 13710 Okeechobee Boulevard; south side of Okeechobee Boulevard, 0.25 
miles west of “F” Road. 

 

 
7 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MINUTES – June 13, 2013 

 

 
Page 4 of 5 
P & Z Board Minutes 6‐13‐13 
 

Town Planning Consultant Jim Fleischmann reported that this application had been before the 
Board previously.  He explained that the property owner had submitted a Site Plan Approval 
application to the Town for approval of a “Wholesale Nursery Principal Use/Landscape Service 
Accessory Use” business.  The proposed site plan was approved by the Town Council on March 
5, 2013, through Resolution 2012-02, which included the condition that the applicant file a site 
plan amendment application within 6 months requesting that the wholesale Nursery Principal 
Use and the Landscape Nursery Accessory Use be deleted and replaced by a Landscape Service 
Principal Use.  
 
Attorney David Coviello, Shutts & Bowen LLP, addressed the Board, on behalf of the applicant, 
reviewing the history of the application and some of the actions that the applicant had taken to 
date.  He explained that amended site plan eliminated the nursery areas, and the dumpster was 
relocated to the rear of the property; in addition a landscape berm had been introduced in front of 
the yard waste storage area to shield that from the right of way.  The Council had reduced the 
height of the pile from 20 feet to 10 feet, and that was now shown on the site plan. He requested 
a recommendation of approval of the amended site plan from the Planning and Zoning Board. 
 
Board Member Harris suggested that the material sitting in piles be chipped and turned into a 
mulch to be spread around the property on a more frequent basis than 4 times per year, perhaps 
twice per month, because leaving that pile set could create an adverse effect on the community, 
such as ground water quality, etc. 
 
Chair Lipp commented that an agriculture use is permitted by right in the AR zoning district, 
where landscape services are not. 
 
Town Planning Consultant Fleischmann responded that this was being reviewed under the 
County code that was in existence at the time of the original code violation and the county code 
allowed this use in the AR district. There was no other property along Okeechobee could get 
approved in the same manner as this one.  Anything in the future would need to be done by the 
Town’s code. Mr. Fleischmann noted that an approval would run with the land.  Staff 
recommended approval of this amended site plan subject to conditions of approval as set forth by 
staff.  Mr. Fleischmann reviewed some of those conditions. 
 
Mr. Fleischmann explained that a process had been established in the Code for approval of site 
plans and amended site plans.    Staff was following that procedure. 
 
Town Manager Kutney indicated that the Town Council needs to hear what the Planning and 
Zoning Board recommended so that they could consider it in all of their land use actions. 
 
Attorney Coviello explained that the Town Council had approved the site plan for a principal 
nursery, secondary landscape.  The amended site plan was for a principal landscape. 
 
Mr. Fleischmann explained that the Town Council approval was based on a whole set of 
conditions, and if the Planning and Zoning Board believed that there should be additional 
conditions, it could so recommend. 

 
8 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MINUTES – June 13, 2013 

 

 
Page 5 of 5 
P & Z Board Minutes 6‐13‐13 
 

 
Motion: Vice Chair Crawford made a motion to recommend approval of the amended 
site plan, SPA 2013- 01, subject to all conditions related by staff, with the exception that the 
use limitation in Item 1.d., under Use Limitations, that outdoor storage of unprocessed 
vegetative waste material shall be limited to 30 days, rather than 90 days, and under Item 
1.f , under Use Limitations, that the vertical grinder is to be used on an as needed basis not 
to exceed a maximum of 12 times per year.  The motion was seconded by Alternate Board 
Member Guillaume.  The motion passed 4/0. 
 
 
 
6. COMMENTS FROM THE TOWN MANAGER: 
 
Town Manager Kutney commented that there were several amendments being worked on and 
those items, along with some text amendments recommended by the Unified Land Development 
Code Review Committee (ULDCRC) would be coming to the Planning and Zoning board at one 
of its next meetings. 

 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

Tracey Smith, on behalf of students from Barry University advised that students were in 
attendance this evening to observe and attend a Planning and Zoning Board meeting as part of 
their class requirements 

 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, the Planning and Zoning Board meeting of May 23, 2013, was 
adjourned at 9:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________   ____________________________ 
Susan Eichhorn, Town Clerk    Dennis Lipp, Chair 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
These minutes were approved by the Planning and Zoning Board at the September 12, 2013, 

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting. 
 

 
9 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 

 

 

Item 5. LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY 

New Business 

a.  ULDC Text Amendment 2013-03 – Special Exception Uses 

 
10 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
11 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
12 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
13 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
14 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
15 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
16 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
17 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
18 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
19 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
20 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
21 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
22 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
23 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
24 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
25 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
26 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 

 

 

Item 5. LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY 

New Business 

b.  ULDC Text Amendment:  Section 80-20 – Residential Enterprise 

 
27 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



ULDC Section 80-20. Residential enterprise. 
Proposed Text Amendment   
September 3, 2013 

TO:  Mark Kutney, Town Manager  
 
FROM: Jim Fleischmann, Town Planning Consultant 
 
RE: Proposed ULDC text amendments; Conditional Uses Section 

80-20.  Residential enterprise 
 
DATE: September 3, 2013. 
_________________ ____________________________________________ 
 
I.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Per Section 05-070, the Town Council may amend the Unified Land 
Development Code (ULDC) for the purposes of public necessity, convenience, 
general welfare, or good planning and zoning practice.  Any amendment to the 
ULDC requires a super majority of the Council. 
 
The Town Council has directed staff to prepare corrective amendments to   
Section 80-20.  Residential enterprise of the ULDC that will result in a more  
opportunities for homesteaded properties to include small business operations.  
 
II. GENERAL INFORMATION 
 

A.  APPLICANT:  Town of Loxahatchee Groves.  
 
B.  PURPOSE:  Staff, based upon Town Council direction, has prepared a 

ULDC amendment in order to create additional small business opportunities for 
homesteaded properties:  
 
III. REQUESTED ULDC TEXT AMENDMENTS 
 
Staff proposes revisions to Section 80-20. Residential enterprise of the ULDC. 
The amendment will allow up to three customers of a residential enterprise to be 
present on-site at any given time. 
 
Copies of the proposed ULDC amendments are included in Attachment A. 
 
IV. STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
The proposed text amendment will allow a minimal number of Residential 
Enterprise customers or clients to transact business on the premises. 
 
 
 
 

-1- 

 
28 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



ULDC Section 80-20. Residential enterprise. 
Proposed Text Amendment   
September 3, 2013 

A. REASON AND/OR  NEED FOR THE PROPOSED TEXT CHANGE:   
 
The basic purpose of the proposed text amendment is to create additional small 
business opportunities for the residents of homesteaded properties. 
 

B. REASON THE PRESENT TEXT IS INVALID OR INAPPROPRIATE: 
 
The current text of the ULDC is not necessarily invalid or inappropriate; however, 
the proposed amendments will increase potential Residential Enterprise business 
opportunities for Town residents.  
 

C. HOW DOES THE PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENT FURTHER THE 
PURPOSES OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN OR OTHER TOWN 
CODES, REGULATIONS OR PLANS DESIGNED TO IMPLEMENT THE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  

 
The proposed text amendment is a revision to one section of the ULDC oriented 
to increasing Residential Enterprise opportunities by allowing a minimal number 
of customers or clients to transact business on the premises.   
 
The following Future Land Use Element Comprehensive Plan directives are 
supportive of the proposed amendment: 
 

1. Policy 1.1.4(h) directs the Town to create codes allowing diverse 
low impact home-based businesses.  
 

2. Policy1.1.6 directs the Town to utilize creative land development 
regulations that enhance the rural atmosphere, reduce energy 
useage and reduce greenhouse gas emissions. 

 
3. Policy 1.1.8.6 directs the Town to allow home occupation uses that 

will not degrade the rural character of the area. 
 

4. Policy1.12.4 directs the Town to allow home-based businesses to 
the extent that impacts are compatible with an 
agricultural/residential community. 

 
In addition, the following Housing Element Comprehensive Plan directive 
supportive of the proposed amendment: 
 

1. Policy 6.2.8 directs the Town to encourage job creation at locations 
permitted by the Town’s ULDC as a means of assisting very-low, 
low and moderate income residents ion finding employment 
proximate to their homes.  
 

-2- 

 
29 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



ULDC Section 80-20. Residential enterprise. 
Proposed Text Amendment   
September 3, 2013 

 
D. IS THERE AN ERROR OR AMBIGUITY TO BE CORECTED: There 

is no error or ambiguity in the ULDC to be corrected by the proposed 
amendment.  

 
VI. PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD ACTION:   To be included upon Planning 
and Zoning Board consideration. 
 
VII. STAFF FINDINGS: Planning staff finds the text amendment proposed by 
staff to be consistent with: (1) The directive of the Town Council; (2) The intent 
and direction of the Loxahatchee Groves Comprehensive Plan; and (3) 
appropriate review criteria for a zoning change listed in Section 160-020 of the 
ULDC.   
 
VIII. STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the proposed 
ULDC text amendments, as presented in Attachment A: 
. 
IX. TOWN COUNCIL ACTION:   To be included upon Town Council 
consideration. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-3- 
 

 
30 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



ULDC Section 80-20. Residential enterprise. 
Proposed Text Amendment   
September 3, 2013 

 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

Proposed ULDC Text Amendments (Ref: Following Pages) 
 

(Underlined text is to be added and struck through text is to be deleted): 
 

1. Section  80 – 20. Residential enterprise. 
 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-4- 
 

 
31 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



ULDC Section 80-20. Residential enterprise. 
Proposed Text Amendment   
September 3, 2013 

Section 80-020 Residential Enterprise.   

 Residential enterprises as defined in Article 10, "Definitions, Abbreviations, 

and Construction of Terms"  shall be permitted in all residential zoning districts as a 

use accessory to a principal residential use and subject to the following limitations: 

(A)   Resident of property. The  plot on which  a residential enterprise is 

located  shall  be occupied by the  owner who shall  provide  proof of a 

homestead exemption within  one year of establishing the residential 

enterprise. 

(B)   Size of property. Residential enterprises shall be permitted on 

properties of five acres or more in size. 

(C)   Location  of residential  enterprise.  A residential enterprise shall  be 

conducted  only within an accessory  building on the property where the 

main dwelling  is located, and not within the  dwelling. 

(D)   Number of accessory buildings. There  shall be a maximum  of two 

accessory  buildings used for a residential enterprise. 

(E)   Size of accessory buildings. The total floor area  ratio (F.A.R.) of all 

accessory  buildings used for a residential enterprise shall  not exceed 0.01. 

(F)   Appearance  of accessory buildings. The  accessory  buildings  used  

for  a  residential enterprise shall  be in the same style  and have  the same 

architectural appearance as the principal residential use. 

 

 

-5- 

 
32 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



ULDC Section 80-20. Residential enterprise. 
Proposed Text Amendment   
September 3, 2013 

(G)   Employees  or contractors.  In addition  to any  person(s)  who are  the  

residents of the property, there shall be a maximum  of two outside employees or 

contractors who assist with the residential enterprise. 

(H)   Clients or customers. No client or customer shall be allowed on the premises 

to transact business of any nature.  Up to three (3) clients or customers may be 

present at the same time to transact business on the premises. 

(I)      Delivery. Merchandise or goods shall  be shipped  by way of the  U.S. Postal  

Service, United  Parcel  Service,  Federal  Express  or  similar  small  package  

carrier.  If other commercial carriers are required, the residential enterprise shall be 

deemed to require a Special  Exception  pursuant to Article 170. 

(J)     Commercial  vehicles. Commercial vehicles associated with the residential 

enterprise shall  be subject  to Section 20-010(G). 

(K)   [Adult  entertainment.] Adult entertainment or the production of adult  

entertainment materials is prohibited. 

 Exceptions to the foregoing limitations shall be subject to approval by the Town 
Council, and such requests shall be considered in conjunction with the criteria set forth  

in Section 170-025(A) for Special  Exceptions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-6- 

 
33 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 

 

 

Item 5. LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY 

New Business 

c.  Comprehensive Plan Amendment:  2013-01 

 
34 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
35 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
36 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
37 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
38 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
39 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
40 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
41 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
42 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
43 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
44 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
45 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
46 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
47 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
48 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
49 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
50 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
51 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
52 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
53 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
54 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
55 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
56 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
57 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
58 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
59 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
60 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
61 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
62 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
63 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
64 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
65 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
66 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
67 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
68 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
69 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
70 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
71 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
72 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
73 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
74 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
75 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
76 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13



 
77 of 77  P & Z Agenda Packet 9-12-13




